

ANNEX IV

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications

Sent: 27 August 2019 17:37

To: [REDACTED]

Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]

Subject: Shortening of Response Deadline for ICC-02/04-01/15-1574-Conf

Dear Parties and Participants,

The Chamber notes the request to shorten the deadline for responses to filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1574-Conf to 30 August 2019 (para. 7 of the filing).

One of the reasons cited for this shortening is an alleged failure by the Prosecution and Common Legal Representative to adhere to ICC-02/04-01/15-539-Anx. However, since none of the other parties and participants has the possibility to respond to assertion before the deadline would be shortened; the Chamber does not consider it appropriate to take this statement into consideration.

Nevertheless, the Chamber considers a shortening of the response deadline to be appropriate. Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses, if any, to filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1574-Conf ('Defence Request to Meet Selected Individuals') to Tuesday, 3 September 2019.

Kind regards,

Trial Chamber IX